

MEMORANDUM

FOR : ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated April 26, 2022 of DPWH Region IV-B Director GERALD A. PACANAN, CESO III, endorsing the request of District Engineer ELENA M. CASTILAN, Rombon District Engineering Office, for the approval of Modification of the project under FY-2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original		As Modified		
Project Description				
UACS No. 300215100405000	Convergence and Special Support Program			
Project ID: P00638961LZ	Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG) – Access Roads and/or Bridges from the National Road/s leading to Major/ Strategic Public Buildings/ Facilities			
Convergence and Special Support Program		Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG) – Access Roads and/or Bridges from the National Road/s leading to Major/ Strategic Public Buildings/ Facilities		
Rehabilitation of Road with Slip, Slope Collapse and Landslide along Access Road Malbog Jct.-Sta Fe Gumbirayan Provincial Road Leading to San Jose Beaches, Sta. 7+560 - Sta. 7+740		Rehabilitation of Road with Slip, Slope Collapse and Landslide along Access Road Malbog Jct.-Sta Fe Gumbirayan Provincial Road Leading to San Jose Beaches, Sta. 7+486.20 - Sta. 7+634.80		
Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)	Allocation (P'000)	Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)
CW1- Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure: 2,016.824 Square meters	P 43.06 / Square meters	P 86,850	CW1- Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure: 4,064.21 Square meters	P 21.37 / Square meters
EAO	-	P 3,150	EAO	P 3,150
Total:		P 90,000	Total:	
P 90,000		P 90,000		
Justification: ➤ Modification is sought due to; • Increase in physical target from 2,016.824 square meters to 4,064.21 square meters resulting to change in station limit from Sta. 7+560 - Sta. 7+740 to Sta. 7+486.20 - Sta. 7+634.80. • Typographical error in project description from Gumbirayan to Guinbirayan. • Attached is the Certification of Reasonableness of Unit Cost dated April 6, 2022.				

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order. Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary's consideration and approval.

MAXIMO L. CARVAJAL
Undersecretary for Technical Services and
Regional Operations in Regions IV-B, VI, and VII

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary